Re: Hackomiller video ﬂwéAC &W

Myrna Tow <myrna.tow@edcgov.us> @ o u)

Thu 9/5/2024 9:10 AM Mé
To:LeeAnne Mila <leeanne.mila@edcgov.us>;Thomas R. Van Noord <tom@tvnlaw.com>

Good Morning - This memo can be attached to Legistar without the video. LeeAnne is going to include
the video in her report, however the county does not have a way to store the video as an attachment in
the Legistar system. Thank you.

Myrna

Myrna Tow

County of El Dorado
Agriculture Department
311 Fair Lane
Placerville, CA 95667
(530) 621-6647

myrna.tow@edcgov.us

From: LeeAnne Mila <leeanne.mila@edcgov.us>
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 4:01 PM
To: Myrna Tow <myrna.tow@edcgov.us>
Subject: FW: Hackomiller video

LeeAnne Mila

Agricultural Commissioner

El Dorado and Alpine Counties
530-621-7403
Leeanne.mila@edcgov.us

From: Thomas R. Van Noord <tom@tvnlaw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 1:02 PM

To: LeeAnne Mila <leeanne.mila@edcgov.us>
Subject: Fw: Hackomiller video

This Message Is From an External Sender Report Suspicious

This message came from outside your organization.

Hi LeAnne-

Please add this video of the Hackomiller parcel to the Legistar? materials for the
Commissioners to review. Let me know if there something else | need to do to make sure it can
be played at the hearing. | don't see any link to the hearing or materials on line yet. | get email
notices of many county department hearings and releases but apparently not Ag. Can | be

added?
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Thank you!
Thomas R. Van Noord

Law Office of Thomas R. Van Noord
P.O. Box 584

El Dorado, CA 95623

(530) 306-5611

From: Thomas R. Van Noord

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 12:30 PM
To: Thomas R. Van Noord <tom@tvnlaw.com>
Subject: Hackomiller video

Download Attachment
Available until Oct 3, 2024
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